Procurement for the Supply of Compostable Paper Garden Waste Collection Sacks - Tender Evaluation (Redacted)

Tender Compliance

Supplier's Name:

Paper Sacks (Molco Trading Ltd)

Address:

49 Badshot Lea Road, Badshot Lea, Farnam, Surrey, GU9 9LE - Tel.

Tender Requirements

01252 308312 - e-mail: mail@papersacks.co.uk

Schedule 2

Manufacturer?

4 pallets in reserve?

ISO EN 13432:200

ISO EN 14001

PAS 1100

N - Sole UK Agent

Y

Y
N
Y

Schedule 3- Collusion Tendering Certificate signed

MANDATORY EXCLUSION

Q2.1 (a)

Q 2.3(a)

DISCRETIONARY EXCLUSION

3.1 a

3.1b

31c

3.1d

31e

31f

3.1g

3.1 H

3.1i

3.1 (i-iv)

P4
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SELECTION QUESTIONS

Section 4 - 2 years audited accounts if requested?

Y

Section 5 - Wider group?

N

Section 6 - Performance References?

Y (3 provided)

Section 7 - Slavery Act N
Section 8
Employer's Liability Insurance £5 million
Public Liability Insurance £5 million

SPECIFICATION

Gauge = 2-ply paper sack

2 ply - Unbleached kraft paper

Colour

Brown

H = 800mm?

Y

W = 600mm?

Y

D =250 mm?

Y

TESTING DATA INFO

Basis weight - 1ISO 536

70-75 g/m2

Thickness - ISO 534

105-115 micrometre

MD - 80-90
D 404
Bending resistance (10mm) - mN c >
MD 7,9-8,3
CD4,6-5,1
Tensile Strength - KN/m (ISO 1924-3)
MD 2,7 - 2,7
CD75-75
Stretch - %
MD 750-820
CD 800-880
TEA - J/m2
MD 750-820
CD 800-880
Tear Strength MN
Compliance with Specification
and technical merit
Confirm manufacturer of sacks to be supplied? No
100% Paper Sacks? Y
Sacks sit on ground to be easily filled? i
Sacks durable for 14 days before breaking down? Not specified
Packaging: Bundle Spec. Proposed
25 Not specified
Printing requirements met? Y (if tender accepted)
Pallets can be stacked two high for storage? Y
Samples supplied? Y
Quality Assurance to BS EN 1SO9000? N

Price

For what period the tender price is fixed for?

2 year contract Term

3 year contract Term

2 year contract Term

Early settlement discount?

No

Delivery included?

Yes
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Procurement for the Supply of Compostable Paper Garden Waste Collection Sacks - Tender Evaluation (Redacted)

Supplier's Name: Paper Sacks (Molco Trading Ltd)
Address: | 49 Badshot Lea Road, Badshot Lea, Famam, Surrey, GU 9LE - Tel,
Tender .ﬂmﬂtmﬂmamanm 01252 308312 - e-mail: mail@papersacks.co.uk
Onerous supplier payment terms? No
Willing to decrease price if cost of material falls? Not provided
Cost base specified for any price increase? Not provided Not provided

Cost base 1
Cost base 2
Cost base 3

Able to provide 2 years of audtited accounts Y
Bankers reference permitted/letter supplied? Y
Guarantee by Parent Company offered? N/A
Experience - Company history? Co. Group? 7 years in business
Performance References? Yes

Suppliers Delivery Conditions
Delivery within 28 days of order?

48 hours notice to be given of delivery?
Delivery between 9.00 and 12.00 hrs?

2 to 3 equal deliveries per year accepted?
Separate invoice sent per load delivered?
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Supplier specified conditions? N

Environmental Characteristics
UK manufactured sacks?

ISO EN 14001 Compliant?

PAS110 Compliant?

ISO EN 13432:2000 Compliant?
Off-site Storage Provision

Additional 4 pallets reserve supplies on hand? Yes
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